-iftéhThﬁédﬁéEOmadﬁtAnéééﬁﬂéhMéﬁUﬁENTAﬂbN;f””*“*

| " =2
A DIAGRAM

_A?Corner orlglnally establlshed by W L Hanlej and o Toe g R 44 E
w~recorded under Baher County Survey Vo. 7:44“1l flled L l;{;s'Bl e
fOct ﬂ4}'l978 S e S e s e 8

- Hlstory of orlgmuf corner esfubhshmenf

g et 5/8 lnCh % 30 inch rebar.f

Descrlphon of corner evndence found

ound a 5/8 inch ‘X 30" 1nch rebar w1tn yellow plastlc cap marked RPL o
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Descnphon of monument and accessones l estahlrshed to perpetuute the '

- orlglnul !ocutrcn of this corner“

;Set e 2/_lHCh alumlnum cap on ‘a 2 lncn alumlnum plO 30 1ncnes long,
225 inches in the: ground with 5. 1ncheb prOJectlng out of the. ground :
“with a surroundlng rock’ ‘mound and - a 6 Toot steel Fence ‘post alongelﬂ
"with 'a sign 54-9 at taehed Burled the lound rebar alongSlde alumlnum:'iw
?Cap monument B TR B

"fthlumiHleoap-marked?asVShOWﬁJinVoorner”diagram}-

“New” arlng trees establlshed

A fir'9‘ins dlam bears S 12 E, 17 8 £t dlst marled Wl/16Su BT
n_A,flr 7/ -ing diam bears N 84° E, 11.2 ftidist- marﬁed W1/16b3l BT'_
‘Each new bearlnq tree has a brass washer marked PL5 1639 ‘nailed flush .
ith: BT blaze and. has 51gnb 54— 3 and 34 9 attached below a 6 1noh ‘band, - o
of red- palnt around . : S T
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